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ANNOUNCEMENT

Request for Proposal of Diagnostic Imaging Services by Private Healthcare F acilities
in Rwanda.

Imaging services are integral and key disease diagnostic tool in the Rwanda health system. However,
there is currently limited access to these services across the country especially in rural areas.

The Management of the Rwanda Social Security Board (RSSB) is determined to make these services
easily accessible especially to its Community Based Health Insurance (CBHI) patients. Towards this
end, private imaging service providers are invited to submit competitive pricing as per the services
listed in the attached request for proposal document.

Your proposals will help the RSSB Management to establish fair market prices for various diagnostic
imaging services as well as identify and contract diagnostic imaging service providers with favourable
terms.

Note that, all applications must be submitted to the RSSB latest by February 24, 2023.

Kindly, submit your proposals electronically by email to imaging@rssb.rw

For further clarifications, do not hesitate to contact Florence MUZIGANYI by email
florence.muziganyi@rssb.rw or telephone +250 788 585 977.

Yours Sincerely,

Regis RUGEMANSHURO
Chief Executive Officer
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PRICE LIST OF IMAGING SERVICES IN RWANDA

Instructions:

1.Please fill all the relevant sections for only imaging services offered by your facility (add more

rows if required).

2. Precise if the contrast and consumables prices are inclusive or not.

Name of Facility

Provide specification of MRI Machine
(e.g., model, capacity, etc)

Current Average daily # of patients

Current Staff capacity

No. Clinicians

No. Non-clinicians

Do you have In-house radiologist? [] Yes [1No If yes, number?

List of MRI Procedures/types (e.g., Unit Cost Average waiting | Average waiting time for
MRI Brain, MRI Abdomen, MRI Chest time for scan Image Interpretation
etc, with or without contrast) and report

Provide specification of CT Machine
(e.g., model, capacity, etc)

Current Average daily # of patients

Current Staff capacity

No. Clinicians

No. Non-clinicians

Do you have In-house radiologist?

[JYes [INo

If yes, number?

List of CT scans procedures/types
(e.g., CT Brain, CT Head, CT Abdomen,
CT Chest etc, with or without contrast)

Unit Cost

Average

time for scan

waiting | Average waiting time for
Image Interpretation

and report

Provide specification of Barium
Machine (e.g., model, capacity, etc)

Current Average daily # of patients

Current Staff capacity

No. Clinicians

No. Non-clinicians

Do you have In-house radiologist?

[JYes [INo

If yes, number?

List of Barium Enema procedures

Unit Cost

Average

time for scan

waiting | Average waiting time for
image and

Interpretation report
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4. Endoscopy

Provide specification of Endoscopy
Machine (e.g., model, capacity, etc)

Current Average daily # of patients

Current Staff capacity

No. Clinicians

No. Non-clinicians

Do you have In-house radiologist?

[JYes [INo

If yes, number?

List of Procedures/types (describe if
more)

Unit Cost

Average

time for scan

Average waiting time for
Image  Interpretation
and report

waiting

5. Mammography/ Mammogram

Provide specification of Machine (e.g.,
model, capacity, etc)

Current Average daily # of patients

Current Staff capacity

No. Clinicians

No. Non-clinicians

Do you have In-house radiologist?

[JYes [INo

If yes, number?

List of Procedures/types (describe if
more)

Unit Cost

Average waiting
time for scan

Average waiting time
for Image
Interpretation and
report
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